The February 25 1992 Trail meeting was called to order at 7:30 sharp.

Each of the 14 people in attendance introduced them selves and signed in on an attendance pad listing their own address if first timers or there was an error in their mailing address label.

Secretary Bernard McCarthy read the minutes of the January meeting which had been written by M Bryan. They were approved as read.

Treasurer Allen Johnson gave a report of \$130 received in dues and an expenditure of \$5 and cents for a Ledger. The report was accepted as read.

Marcia Bryan reported the absence of Vice Chairman Harry LLoyd was due to injuries he had recently received on Bristol Mountain.

Marcia Bryan also reported that Allen Lockwood is making progress in the changes and corrections of the By-laws to bring them in compliance for Incorporation. It is hoped they will be ready for review by next meeting.

Marcia reported on the Monthly Saturday Hike held on February 8th. She reported on their encounter with a sick raccoon and their follow up procedure for its disposal.

Trail Master Carol MacInnes gave a report on trail possibilities and indicated them on a map. Other suggested trials were added. She felt it would be well to invite Dave Shaffer to the next meeting to give us assistance in approaching and persuading property owners to allow and give permission for trails across their property.

Trail Boss Larry Fisher asked the question of bicycle riding being permitted on Victor Hiking Trails. Discussion followed with out a decision being determined. Larry stated that he would begin work on a draft of trail construction specifications.

The Monthly second Saturday of the month Hike is scheduled for March 14th and to be led by Larry Fisher from the tennis court on Wangum Road at 9:00 A.M.

Old Business

The new member welcome letter compiled by the Freemans was discussed. It was decided to add the membership fees and monthly meeting day to the letter. Also the Saturday Hike date. Dues were discussed and it was decided membership fees to be ten dollars per individual and twenty dollars per family. Meeting date was discussed and to make it clear it was voted again to make the regular monthly meeting date to be on the fourth Tuesday of each month.

Newsletter and letterhead approval was delayed until we are legally incorporated. The logo was discussed and it was determined "Inc." is to be part of the Logo. It was also determined the Trail name be in a separate ring outside the logo circle. This for the purpose of clarity.

Carol MacInnes gave a review of a "Greenway" meeting she attended. This is a proposed Trail from Letchworth Park to Lake Ontario. The concern of Insurance was discussed with mention made that we might be covered with the Towns Insurance. The Pittsford Trail Association has economical liability insurance as a carrier of the Town's liability insurance. Reference was made of the NYS law/ordinance clearing property owners who voluntarily allowed public assess of their land for trail use.

Copies of town maps were made available by Rich and Sue Freeman. Additional copies are available and can be used for drawing suggested trail possibilities.

Sue Freeman shared pictures of sign & map houses located at the Crescent Trailheads. Some members can secure salvageable lumber and materials for use in building same. Sue Freeman volunteered her Father to build some of the above desired items. She also distributed a list of much needed items which might be donated for the building and maintaining of the trail.

Membership: A brief discussion followed regarding collection of dues, issuing receipts and membership cards The Freemans will comprise a New Membership introduction-invitation letter.

Walks: A monthly walk was discussed and general agreement was for the second Saturday of each month to be the walk date. This being accepted, the next walk date will be Saturday December 14th at 9:30 A M. A walk in Boughton Park Will be lead by Carol MacInnes, with the meeting place being the Stirnie Road parking lot.

The January walk will be January 11th at 9:30 A M from the Fishers Fire Hall, and will be lead by Larry Fisher and Chauncy Young.

The Treasurer reported an income of one cent - a donation.

The next regular meeting will be held at the Victor Town Hall on January 28th 1992 at 7:30 P M.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:55.

The above edited by Chairwoman Bryan.

Secretary